
 
Selkirks - Pend Oreille Transit Authority 

31656 HWY 200, Box 8 Ponderay, ID 83852 (mailing address) 
31656 HWY 200, Suite 102 Ponderay, ID 83852 (physical address)  

208-263-3774 

Public Notice of Regular Board Meeting  
11:00 a.m., Thursday, February 19, 2026 

31656 Highway 200, Suite 102. Ponderay, ID 83852 
Zoom Meeting ID:  812 2523 0356 

Passcode: 048119 

Agenda  

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

2. Public comment period for items not on the agenda (including questions from the press) 
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
a. Action Item:     Approve Minutes of the January 15, 2026 meeting. 

 

4. Financial Reports  
a. Action Item:     Accept Financial Reports for January 2026 
b. Action Item:    Approve Payment of Prepaid Bills and Outstanding Bills 

 

5. Staff Reports 
a. Ridership     
b. Operations   

 

6. Committee Reports 
a. Boundary County Service Development Committee 
b. Finance Committee 
c. Safety Advisory Committee 

 

7. Action and Discussion Items:   
a. Action/Discussion/Consideration Item: Boundary County Service 
b. Financial considerations: 

 
8. Comments from the Chair and Board Members  

 
9.  Adjournment 

Note: Public information on agenda items is available from the SPOT office at 31656 Highway 200 Suite 102, Ponderay, ID or call 
(208) 263-3774.  Any person needing special accommodation at the above noticed meeting should contact SPOT three days prior to 

the meeting at (208) 263-3774. 



1 
 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
SPOT 

 

 
 

SELKIRK PEND OREILLE TRANSIT 
January 15, 2026 

 
 

Nancy Lewis CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 11:02 A.M. 
PRESENT: Colleen Culwell, Donna Griffin, Gary Kunzeman, Kim Bledsoe, Lester Pinkerton, Nancy Lewis, Ron Smith, 
Zale Palmer. 
 
Not present: Sandpoint representative 
 
Public Comment Period: No comments. 
 
MINUTES:  Approve minutes of the December 18, 2025 regular meeting as submitted. 

Motion to approve the minutes of the December 18, 2025 regular meeting as submitted. Gary Kunzeman/ 
Zale Palmer.  All in favor.  Approved 

 
FINANCIAL REPORTS:  

Accept December 2025 financial reports and approve payment of prepaid bills and outstanding bills.  
Motion to accept December 2025 financial reports and to approve payment of prepaid bills and 
outstanding bills. Zale Palmer/ Ron Smith. All in favor. Approved 

 
STAFF REPORTS:   
Ridership:  Donna Griffin reported Boundary County ridership is good. Thursday runs to Sandpoint are usually full. 
Ridership data is not available due to computer issues. 
 
Operations:  Donna Griffin reported one of the buses was hit a couple of weeks ago by a driver that ran a red light. 
We are filing against their insurance. Law enforcement was called and a report was filed even though they did not 
cite the other driver. We are planning to dispute the lack of citation based on video evidence and eye witness 
statements. The attorney has been contacted to clarify the issue with demand passengers not being where they need 
to be for pickup. Our responsibility needs to end at failure to call for pick up or no show at location. A new driver is in 
training. The Mountain Route is going well. Schweitzer is taking care of the repairs – sometimes inhouse. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS:   
A. Boundary County Service Development Committee:  Ron Smith reported it is going well. Still meeting some 

resistance in starting Mondary service. Lester Pinkerton reported starting Monday service is still being 
considered. Thinking of having passengers complete a survey. Donna isn’t sure there is funding for an extra day 
of service. Colleen was asked to review the budget. 
 

B. Finance Committee: Zale reported the financial reports were reviewed. Mountain Route costs are under budget 
since they opened late. Administration costs under budget due to vacant position. Need a replacement on the 
finance committee since Clif resigned from the board. Gary Kunzeman volunteered. 



2 
 

 
 
 
C. Safety Advisory Committee: Lance Berryman has been hired as the new safety/operations person. He is 

working with the drivers and establishing new guidelines. Looking to arrange hours so that Donna is there early 
and Lance is there late to assist drivers starting and ending shifts. Driver testing options are becoming limited. 
We need better options, especially when there is an accident. 

 
ACTION & DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 
A. Action Item: Wages and benefits.   

An insurance stipend was approved at the November meeting for a temporary office worker with at least 8 
hours a week in the office. Donna requested this be available to any driver that works an extra shift. If the driver 
is regularly scheduled to work 40 hours, they would need to be added to our insurance policy. Lance has 
declined coverage since he has coverage elsewhere. 
Motion to pay employees at their regular rate of pay for extra shifts and, if consistently working 40 hours, 
they would be added to the benefits package. Kim Bledsoe/ Lester Pinkerton. All in favor. Approved. 
 

B. Action Item: Financial Considerations - None 
 

Comments from the Chair and Board Members –  Ron Smith stated we need to have a plan if the hospital won’t do 
driver testing. Need to follow up with Sandy Bower at Bonner General Hospital. 
 
 Meeting adjourned 11:50 a.m. 



 05:17 PM

 02/13/26

 Accrual Basis

 Selkirks-Pend Oreille Transit Authority

 Summarized Balance Sheet

 As of January 31, 2026

ASSETS Bonner County Boundary County Total

Current Assets

Checking/Savings 228,579.66 39,949.88 268,529.54

Accounts Receivable 148,850.00 0.00 148,850.00

Grant Funds Receivable 268,162.00 13,834.00 281,996.00

Total Other Current Assets 61,802.40 3,434.60 65,237.00

Total Current Assets 707,394.06 57,218.48 764,612.54

Total Fixed Assets 1,712,343.11 72,702.87 1,785,045.98

TOTAL ASSETS 2,419,737.17 129,921.35 2,549,658.52

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities 62,092.32 1,571.03 63,663.35

Equity 2,357,644.85 128,350.32 2,485,995.17

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,419,737.17 129,921.35 2,549,658.52



 05:17 PM

 02/13/26

 Accrual Basis

 Selkirks-Pend Oreille Transit Authority

 Summary Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January 2026

Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

Total Income 35,794.68 67,857.67 2,498.00 3,756.20 35,650.00 57,338.74 73,942.68 128,952.61

Expenses:

Administration 8,660.23 15,822.74 514.21 1,139.75 976.86 5,549.62 10,151.30 22,512.11

Operations 41,235.90 46,090.78 4,013.79 3,287.73 31,850.00 35,000.00 77,099.69 84,378.51

Preventative Maintenance 4,040.23 11,492.20 80.00 412.43 7,961.44 34,290.31 12,081.67 46,194.94

Total Expenses 53,936.36 73,405.72 4,608.00 4,839.91 40,788.30 74,839.93 99,332.66 153,085.56

Net Ordinary Income -18,141.68 -5,548.05 -2,110.00 -1,083.71 -5,138.30 -17,501.19 -25,389.98 -24,132.95

Other Income/Expense 453.46 -15,556.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 453.46 -15,556.78

Net Income -17,688.22 -21,104.83 -2,110.00 -1,083.71 -5,138.30 -17,501.19 -24,936.52 -39,689.73

-             -             

Bonner County Boundary County TotalMountain Route



 05:17 PM

 02/13/26

 Accrual Basis

 Selkirks-Pend Oreille Transit Authority

 Summary Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2025-January 2026

Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

Total Income 436,830.54 531,135.77 34,419.00 36,794.53 173,101.54 213,773.13 644,351.08 781,703.43

Expenses:

Administration 51,686.33 70,484.13 4,102.73 6,080.86 2,455.71 17,273.93 58,244.77 93,838.92

Operations 165,190.12 196,198.59 14,905.50 13,104.36 60,197.50 74,000.00 240,293.12 283,302.95

Preventative Maintenance 32,338.15 43,855.28 1,276.73 2,183.05 40,177.23 68,715.72 73,792.11 114,754.05

Total Expenses 249,214.60 310,538.00 20,284.96 21,368.27 102,830.44 159,989.65 372,330.00 491,895.92

Net Ordinary Income 187,615.94 220,597.77 14,134.04 15,426.26 70,271.10 53,783.48 272,021.08 289,807.51

Other Income/Expense -4,376.01 -62,227.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,376.01 -62,227.21

Net Income 183,239.93 158,370.56 14,134.04 15,426.26 70,271.10 53,783.48 267,645.07 227,580.30

-               -               

Bonner County Boundary County Mountain Route Total



 9:00 AM
 01/28/26

 Selkirks-Pend Oreille Transit Authority

 Paid Bills Detail
 As of January 28, 2026

Type Date Num Open Balance

Big Brand Tire & Service

Bill 01/13/2026 5003-8209972 627.03

Total Big Brand Tire & Service 627.03

Brown's Northside Machine & Gear, Inc.

Bill 12/23/2025 W 52118 7,827.96

Bill 01/05/2026 W 47512 627.95

Bill 01/14/2026 W 52251 2,654.47

Total Brown's Northside Machine & Gear, Inc. 11,110.38

Coleman Oil

Bill 01/11/2026 CP-0348894 1,271.91

Bill 01/18/2026 CP-0351180 1,145.17

Bill 01/25/2026 CP-0351906 1,244.59

Total Coleman Oil 3,661.67

III-A Trust

Bill 01/20/2026 2497 1,173.00

Total III-A Trust 1,173.00

Lake City Law Group PLLC

Bill 01/19/2026 44019 100.00

Total Lake City Law Group PLLC 100.00

Mike White Ford of CDA

Bill 01/20/2026 51408 65.86

Bill 01/20/2026 51290 1,113.00

Total Mike White Ford of CDA 1,178.86

Napa Auto Parts

Bill 01/19/2026 265377 121.26

Bill 01/15/2026 264941 19.75

Bill 01/15/2026 264933 23.59

Total Napa Auto Parts 164.60

Pressure Clean Services, Inc.

Bill 01/12/2026 19119 160.00

Bill 01/16/2026 19138 270.00

Bill 01/23/2026 19151 170.00

Total Pressure Clean Services, Inc. 600.00

Ziply Fiber

Bill 01/22/2026 276.94

Total Ziply Fiber 276.94

Ziply Fiber - BF

Bill 01/13/2026 39.14

Total Ziply Fiber - BF 39.14

TOTAL 18,931.62

 Page 1 of 1



 8:54 AM
 02/13/26

 Selkirks-Pend Oreille Transit Authority

 Paid Bills Detail
 As of February 13, 2026

Type Date Num Open Balance

AT&T Mobility

Bill 01/23/2026 02012026 376.00

Total AT&T Mobility 376.00

Brown's Northside Machine & Gear, Inc.

Bill 01/30/2026 W 52297 2,671.63

Bill 02/10/2026 W 52373 115.50

Total Brown's Northside Machine & Gear, Inc. 2,787.13

Coleman Oil

Bill 01/31/2026 CP-0354963 1,106.49

Bill 02/08/2026 CP-0357816 1,143.62

Total Coleman Oil 2,250.11

Goldenwest Mobility

Bill 01/20/2026 27416 184.38

Total Goldenwest Mobility 184.38

KG&T Septic, Inc.

Bill 02/02/2026 59982 155.00

Total KG&T Septic, Inc. 155.00

Lake City Law Group PLLC

Bill 02/05/2026 44304 380.00

Total Lake City Law Group PLLC 380.00

Mountain Ledgers

Bill 01/31/2026 8633 837.50

Total Mountain Ledgers 837.50

Pressure Clean Services, Inc.

Bill 01/30/2026 19171 120.00

Total Pressure Clean Services, Inc. 120.00

State Insurance Fund

Bill 02/02/2026 Installment #3 2,975.00

Total State Insurance Fund 2,975.00

TOTAL 10,065.12

 Page 1 of 1



Type Date Num Open Balance

Brown's Northside Machine & Gear, Inc.
Bill 01/07/2026 W 34814 2,210.66

Total Brown's Northside Machine & Gear, Inc. 2,210.66

Melody Muffler
Bill 01/22/2026 1006 458.90
Bill 02/09/2026 1007 147.00

Total Melody Muffler 605.90

Northern Lakes Chiropractic Clinic PC
Bill 01/27/2026 558 175.00

Total Northern Lakes Chiropractic Clinic PC 175.00

Safety Vision
Bill 11/18/2025 INV24979 631.89

Total Safety Vision 631.89

Sandpoint Sprinklers
Bill 01/30/2026 3699 1,080.00

Total Sandpoint Sprinklers 1,080.00

Schweitzer Mountain Resort.
Bill 01/31/2026 January miles 31,850.00

Total Schweitzer Mountain Resort. 31,850.00

Selkirk Press, Inc.
Bill 01/29/2026 23290 128.55

Total Selkirk Press, Inc. 128.55

SMS Automotive & Marine Inc
Bill 12/31/2025 4146 283.13

Total SMS Automotive & Marine Inc 283.13

TOTAL 36,965.13

6:28 PM Selkirks-Pend Oreille Transit Authority

02/13/26 Unpaid Bills Detail
As of February 13, 2026

Page 1











 
Selkirks - Pend Oreille Transit Authority 

31656 HWY 200, Box 8 Ponderay, ID 83852 (mailing address) 
31656 HWY 200, Suite 102 Ponderay, ID 83852 (physical address)  

208-263-3774 
 

SPOT Agenda Item Summaries 
 

Meeting Date:  February 19, 2026 

Agenda Item:  7a. 

From:   Donna Griffin 

Topic:   Boundary County Service 

Background: Discuss and explore Boundary County Demand response service options. SPOT Bus 
provides Boundary County Demand response service Tuesday through Friday. This 
includes service to Moyie Springs on Friday afternoons and service to Sandpoint and 
Ponderay on Thursdays.    

 

  

Meeting Date:  February 19, 2026 

Agenda Item:  7b. 

From: All 

Topic: Financial considerations 

Background: Discuss financial considerations 

   

 

 



Boundary County SPOT Bus Ridership December 2025 

DATE MON TUE WED 

Bonner 
County 
THURS 

w/ Moyie 
FRI 

 

TOTAL 
12/1/2025 0 10 9 24 10  53 
12/7/2025 0 10 14 30 8  62 

12/14/2025 0 17 4 27 4  52 
12/21/2025 0 16 4 0 8  28 
12/28/2025 0 10 4 0 0  14 

        
 

December 
Total 0 63 35 81 30 

 
 

209 
        
        
        

 

Boundary County to Ponderay & Sandpoint                        = 81 

     Local (63+35+30)             = 128 
 

Total                                              = 209 

 

DATE 

 
 
 
 

Sunset Rest County Moyie 

 
 

Tues,  
Wed, Fri, 
Seniors 

Thursday 
Bonner 
County 
Seniors 

 
 
 
 

Senior Totals 
  
 

12/1/2025 

 
 

0 0 

 
 

16 

 
 

4 

 
 

27 

 
 

24 

 
 

51 

 

12/7/2025 0 0 16 4 32 30 62  
12/14/2025 0 0 12 4 23 25 48  
12/21/2025 0 0 5 4 26 0 26  
12/28/2025 0 0 2 0 12 0 12  

         
         

  December 
Total   

 
0 0 51 16 120 79 

 
199  

        

 



Boundary County SPOT Bus Ridership January 2026 

DATE MON TUE WED 

Bonner 
County 
THURS 

w/ Moyie 
FRI 

 

TOTAL 
1/1/2026 0 0 0 0 16  16 
1/4/2026 0 18 13 14 4  49 

1/11/2026 0 10 3 15 6  34 
1/18/2026 0 18 6 37 4  65 
1/25/2026 0 10 5 27 5  47 

        
 

January 
Total 0 56 27 93 35 

 
 

211 
        
        
        

 

Boundary County to Ponderay & Sandpoint                        = 93 

     Local (56+27+35)             = 118 
 

Total                                              = 211 

 

DATE 

 
 
 
 

Sunset Rest County Moyie 

 
 

Tues,  
Wed, Fri, 
Seniors 

Thursday 
Bonner 
County 
Seniors 

 
 
 
 

Senior Totals 
  
 

1/1/2026 

 
 

0 0 

 
 

2 

 
 

4 

 
 

16 

 
 

24 

 
 

51 

 

1/4/2026 0 0 6 4 34 30 62  
1/11/2026 0 0 13 5 19 25 48  
1/18/2026 0 0 6 4 21 0 26  
1/25/2026 0 0 6 4 20 0 12  

         
         

  January 
Total   

 
0 0 33 21 110 91 

 
201  

        

 



SPOT Ridership 

2026  
Bonner Co. 

Fixed 
Bonner Co. 
Paratransit 

Boundary Co. 
Demand Mountain Route Total 

26-Jan 4,791 564 211 21120 26,641 

Total to Date    4,791 564 211 21120 26,641 

2025   Grand Total (since 2011) 1,352,281 

25-Jan 5,087 629 223 23,735 29,674 
25-Feb 4,315 575 188 22,091 27,169 
25-March 4,716 568 222 15,863 21,369 
25-April 4,035 616 310 4,039 9,000 
25-May 4,226 591 335 0 5,136 
25-June 4,153 677 288 0 5,118 
25-July 6,300 667 333 430 7,730 
25-August 5,332 639 332 2,070 8,373 
25-Sept 3,725 700 239 277 4,941 

25-Oct 3,802 618 229 0 4,649 
25-Nov 3,595 597 178 0 4,370 
25-Dec 4,133 602 209 13,116 18,060 

2025 Totals    53,419 7,479 3,086 81,621 145,605 
  
2024  Fixed Para Boundary Co. Mountain Total 

24-Jan 6,304 474 153 20,659 27,590 
24-Feb 6,378 569 170 20,925 28,042 

24-March 5,961 580 232 15,169 21,942 

24-April 4,657 667 200 3,807 9,331 

24-May 4,454 621 237 0 5,312 

24-June 4,014 668 198 0 4,880 

24-July 5,851 587 191 338 6,967 

24-August 6,548 604 218 560 7,930 

24-Sept 4,198 606 191 1,428 6,423 

24-Oct 4,216 708 200 0 5,124 

24-Nov 3,983 559 153 5,068 9,763 

24-Dec 4,580 484 162 24,384 29,610 

2024 Totals 61,144 7,127 2,305 92,338 162,914 

      

2023  Fixed Para Boundary Co. Mountain Total 

23-Jan 4672 563 230 22489 27954 

23-Feb 4200 509 204 19502 24415 

23-March 4835 600 261 19601 25297 

23 April 4197 477 152 4612 9438 

23 May 4489 548 139 0 5176 

23 June 4199 565 190 0 4,954 

23 July 5986 489 129 628 7232 

23 August 6820 536 216 0 7572 

23 September 4231 547 149 2810 7737 

23 October 4185 511 152 0 4848 

23 November 4079 565 145 1214 6003 

23 December 5558 434 137 15,078 21207 

2023 Totals 57,451 6,344 2,104 85,934 151,833 
      
2022  Fixed Para Boundary Co. Mountain Total 

2022 Totals 48,215          5,993 2,418 79,627 136, 253 



SPOT
Boundary County Projection - Adding a day of service
Fiscal Year 2025/2026

Through 1/26
Budgeted Grant Funds 41,583         
Match Funds - received 20,585         

Total Income 62,168         

Administration 13,457         4,103             12,309                 1,148             

Operations 53,056         39.72/payroll hr 14,905           44,715                 8,341             

Preventative Maintenace 4,546           1,277             3,831                   715                 

Total Expenses 71,059         

Net Income/Loss (8,891)          Driver hrs through 1/31/26=375.25
Assume 6 hrs/wk, 35 weeks remaining

Cash Balance @ 1/31/26 39,950         

Projected Cash Balance 31,059         

Projected 
through 9/26

Add one day 
of service


